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IRELEASE IN PART B§|

From: H

Sent: 8/20/2010 11:55:52 AM +00:00

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: | apologize....

I did. Thx.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Fri Aug 20 07:54:47 2010
Subject: Re: I apologize....

Want to make sure u saw jakes email on bibi call

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Aug 20 07:47:37 2010
Subject: Re: I apologize....

That's ok--I was just surprised but I was at least up and conscious!
What was your conclusion about the plane idea?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H
Sent: Fri Aug 20 07:38:37 2010
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Subject: I apologize....

for the late notice. I called into ops at 715 to get a call status. And they said abduliah was in 15 minutes. Its a new ops crew
and its lots of new people so there are glitches we are still working out, esp with communication.
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Fri, 20 Aug 2010 07:55:52 -0400
Subiect: Re: I apoloagize....
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